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April 28, 1978

Mr. Karl Kniel, Chief Light Water r

Reactors Eranch 02
Division of Proje:t Management
United States Nuclear Regulatory Commissioc.
Washington, D. C. 20555

Ref: Taper Threaded neinforcing Steel Coupler

Dear Mr. Kniel:

In cupport of our Topical Report which you have accepted for
review, se are submitting the attached copics of letters from -

the Tennessee Valley Authority and the Ecchtel Pcver Corporation.

Very truly yours

FOX INDUSTRIES
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Charles J. Fox
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ec: Cunter Arndt
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Bechtel Power Corporation-

Eng'ncers-Ccnstructors

**
Fifty Bea'e Stree

t anc.sco. Cr.ferntaSan r

Ma.1 Address: P O Bas 39Ci San F rarcsco CA 94119

April 17, 1978

f

Fox Industries
722 Folge r Ave r.ce
Be rkeley, Calif. 94710

Attention: Mr. Cha rle s J. Fox

Subject: Fox IIov.lett Reinforcing Steel Coupler

-

Dea r M r. Fox:

Thank you for your letter of March 31, 1978, advising us that the NRC
' has accepted for review your topical report " Taper Threaded Reinforcing

Steel Cruple r". As you requested, we are pleased to reaffirm that we
consider your Teper Threaded Reinforcing Steel Coupler to be an acceptable
mechanical coup!'.ng device, and we shall seriously conside r using it on
future projects.

Very trely yours,
,

C,. . -

b. .

B LL: B H R :r.v B. L. Lex
Manager of Enginee ring
The rmal Powe r Management
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t-

KNOXVILLE. TENNESSEE 37002
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f.pril;2 0,; 197E

Mr. Charles J. Fox
r

Fox Industries
722 Folger Avenue
Berkeley, California 94710

Dear Mr. Fox:

1 an sorry, but we are not able to indicate to the NRC that we
will reference the Fox liowlett coupler in future applications.
We have not co=itted to filing a new application for a construc-
tion permit and have no techanism to reference your systen.

However, we support your action in having the NRC review your -

topical report. We believe it is to the industry's advantage to
have several systens which are licensed for nuclear plants. We

have no objection to your providing NRC a copy of this letter
and our letter of ". arch 8, 1978.

Sincerely,

,

h Hi
H. N. Stroud, Jr.

Acting General Manager
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An Equal Op;aortunity Employer
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Mr. Charles T. Fox
Fox Industries
722 FoLger Avenue
Berkeley, California 91+710

,

Dear Vr. Fox: .

In your letter of January 30, 1978, ycu noted the IEC would n' ,
review ycur topical report without sponsorshi, of pctential appli-
cants of nuclear pcwer pinnts. It was our understanding that
sponsorship would not be required at the time we rade cur recct-
cendation. .

#
If TVA subdts any future applications on nue:_ car power plants,
we plan to reference any reinforcing techanical co'mler cycte=
that is technically acceptable to us, appears to have ecencd c
nerit, and has ACI/AS:G code approval. Ilowever, the final celec-
tion of the coupler cycter enccen for actual conctruction uce
vill depend cn acceptance by the IEC and its engineering and
econo.3.c feacibilities.

Sincerely yours,
.

(/ .1 .

<

( 7w ; t ;. .O ', ' ' ' -
Lynn Seeber
General :'anager ..
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